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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: April 4, 2019 Solicitation No. SW190685 

Requisition No. N/A Amendment No. Two (2) 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:   3:00PM CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 300  
      
Oklahoma City, OK  73105     -      
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
SAME 
      
      
     ,OK       -      

Theresa Johnson  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 521 - 2289  
Phone  Number  

theresa.johnson@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
  

The following questions have been submitted by suppliers, this amendment is issued to 
incorporate clarifications and   to share this information with all suppliers.  The questions and 
subsequent answers are numbered and in bold type for clarity. 
 
Question #1 - Can you please provide pictures and/or drawings for each of the items described / mentioned in the 
solicitation?  
 
Answer #1 – We don’t have pictures to share. Our school zone standard drawing is available at 
http://www.okladot.state.ok.us/traffic/traffic2009/T-212-
Regulatory%20and%20Warning%20Sign%20With%20Flashing%20Signal-RWSF1-1- 01.pdf but does not show the 
components in the controller cabinet box nor the solar panel. We expect manufacturers to have their own pictures 
and/or drawings. 
 
Question #2 - Pg. 16 – Section H.1 – Is the “maintenance and repair “ for the items that will be newly provided 
from this bid only, or will it be for previous existing items(if any) provided and installed from a previous contract, as 
well? Is pricing for “maintenance and repair” to be included and provided separately, in addition to providing 
pricing for new parts or items? 
 
 
Continued on page two 
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Answer #2 -  “Maintenance and repair” can be used for both, i.e. existing devices or new devices but need repair. 

No, pricing should be just for the new parts only and shall not include cost of maintenance and repair. 
 
Question #3 - What are the quantities for each item in Attachment A, the State of Oklahoma is looking for, or 

anticipates on purchasing?  
 
Answer #3 -  [Hebret] This is a new idea and depends on availability of funding, thus it’s difficult to anticipate on 

quantities at this time. 
 
Question #4 - Does the State of Oklahoma currently have any of the types of items mentioned in the 

solicitation installed? If so, which ones and what are the names and models of the items currently used in the 
State of Oklahoma? 
 
Answer #4 -  The parts listed are generic and should be easily understood by manufacturers and/or 

authorized distributors. We may have less than 5 school zones and/or crosswalks installed by the State using 
the existing contract. For models, please review existing Flashing LED Signs statewide 
t https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php? 
    nID=1578. 
 
 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 

 

https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=1578
https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=1578

	Amendment of Solicitation

